

Minutes
Holy Spirit Parish
Buildings and Grounds
April 26, 2017

Present: Father Bob, John Heck, Sherrie Grogan, Patty Vande Voort, Tom Lamgenhuizen, Bob Buchinger

Guest: Andy and Brad Werner

Prayer: Tom

Chairperson for 2017/2018 John Heck

Brad Werner from Mc Mahon: Gave a report on the Parking Lot Study. After consideration of expansion we decided to look at the option of adding parking on Wilson St the width of the building property. Brad will speak with Dave Vander Velden about that option.

Ryan Hartman and Brad Klist from the Athletic Committee: Spoke to the committee about the plans for the school gym at Darboy. They would like to do fundraising for the funds needed for the project. The committee asked that they table the fundraising until the parish can work on the budget shortfalls.

Prioritize the Capital Improvements to be presented by bob to the Finance Council on April 27th:

#1 Boiler for Kimberly Church 68,000

#2 Sound System Kimberly 50,000

#3 Security System \$12,000

#4 Parking Lot \$50,000

#5 Handicap Ramp Parish Center

#6 East Entrance Door \$4500

#7 Contingency Fund \$10,000

#8 Vinyl Floor \$4,000

Connections Article May: Sharon; June John

KASD Space Study will continue

Staff/Volunteer Intruder Safety Training (ALICE) We will table until next meeting

Terms of Service: Bob and Sharon will leave the committee after 2 terms

Next Meeting if needed August 7, 2017

Motion to Adjourned by Sherrie: Patty second